ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 3:57 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 050482-TP - Verizon/Xspedius, et al - Amendment to agreement

Update <sorry>

Please change (again) the docket title to include all four elements - interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation;
also, the CLEC name for Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville should also include, at the end, ", LLC"

The title should be:

"Docket No. 050482-TP - Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between Verizon Florida Inc. and Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC d/b/a
Xspedius Communications and Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville, LL.C."

Sorry | didn't get it right to begin with...

From: Jeff Bates g
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2005 1:47 PM &
To: Dorothy Menasco E’.é
Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay 'r-q:“f:
Subject: 050482-TP - Verizon/Xspedius, et al - Amendment to agreement :?;22
Dorothy, %

Please change the docket title to:

"Docket No. 050482-TP - Request for approval of Amendment No. 1 to interconnection and resale agreement between
Verizon Florida Inc. and Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications and
Xspedius Management Co. of Jacksonville."

The reason for the change is twofold: first, we need to add "resale" and the other change is just a rearrangement of the
wording - moving the Verizon Florida Inc. from the end of the title to the front.
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